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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Commodore Barney House is located approximately 1.1 miles 
northeast of the village of Savage in Howard County, Maryland, on the west 
side of the Savage-Guilford Road. The house has three sections: the 
original two-and-one-half story brick one, probably built before 1811; a 
two-story frame addition to the south built in 1941; and a 1946, one-story 
frame addition to the west.

The original part of the Barney House is almost square in plan and 
has three bays on each facade. The house has a hip roof and a central 
chimney. On the east and south is a small, arched dormer, each being a 
replacement for an earlier, flat skylight. Over the central bay on the 
north is a brick pediment with a lunette window. The entrance with a 
recessed six panel door is located in the south bay of the east facade. 
It has paneled reveals, a square transom and is flanked by sidelights 
separated from the doorway by about one foot of brick. The north facade 
is laid in common bond.

Windows throughout the house are 6/6.

There was a Victorian one-story porch across the full width of 
the east facade.

The interior of the Barney House was altered during the 1940's 
when it was used as a boys' school and about 1960 when it was made into 
apartments. On the first floor, there is a parlor and a large entrance 
hall which was originally divided so as to have the stair hall at the 
rear. The balustrade and other parts have been removed and the stain en­ 
closed. The parlor retains much of its original appearance. On the south 
wall is a mantel with fluted pilasters. The room is surrounded by a chair 
rail, and under each window is a large, single panel.

The second floor has bedrooms in the northwest, northeast and 
southeast corners. The hall ends in a drying closet between the two east 
rooms. The beginning of the hall is marked by a paneled arch opening 
supported by tapered pilasters. The chair rail, present throughout the 
house, is deeper and more elaborate in the bedrooms than in the hall and 
forms the casing underneath the sills. In the northeast bedroom, the 
mantel has a reeded architrave.

There is a batten door to the attic which is divided into two
bedrooms. Throughout the house are softwood floors. On the lower floors,
the boards are 4 to 7 inches wide, but in the attic they are slightly wider
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The older section of the dwelling and the now remaining portion of the 
original land was directly associated with Commodore Joshua Barney, a 
native son of Maryland, born on July 6, 1759. For a period of over forty 
years, beginning with the Revolutionary War through 1815, he performed in 
a most creditable manner in naval activities.

In February 1811, Commodore Barney purchased the house and 300 acres to 
prevent creditors of Thomas Coale (then deceased) from claiming the 
property from Barney*s second wife, Harriet Coale, her sister, Anna Maria, 
and a brother, Alfred.

In May 1812 Commodore Barney sold his property intersts in Baltimore and 
moved to the "Farm at Elk Ridge" with intentions to make it his retirement 
home.

At an early age Joshua Barney developed an interest and skills in seaman­ 
ship, along with a maturity that warranted his commission as a Lieutenant 
in the Continental Navy in June 1776, just prior to his 17th birthday.

Historical records from various national sources, historical writings and 
official comments give him considerable credit for service to his country 
from 1775 to 1784. In most cases this service was rendered with success 
and always with honor.

On November 20, 1783, Joshua Barney, along with many other officers of the 
Continental Forces., became a charter member of the Society of the Cincinna^ 
(State of Maryland} at Annapolis. Barney continued to serve in the Naval 
Forces until mid~1784.

From 1784 to 1794 he went about the normal pursuits of livelihood of most 
veterans of the Revolutionary War, Most of these dealt in some manner 
with the sea.

In 1794 f along with a few others, he was tendered an appointment as 
Captain in the. American Navy ^ an appointment he never accepted for 
personal reasons. Instead, that same year he sailed with James Monroe, 
the United States Minister to France.

In France in 1794, at the recommendation of Mr. Monroe, he was commissions 
a Captain in the French Naval Forces and later raised to Commodore (Flag 
Rank) in which grade he served approximately four years. He left the
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Military, continued)

service of France in 1802, returning to the United States.

Between 1802 and 1812 Barney appears to have engaged in generally 
non-naval pursuits. During this period he suffered the death of his 
first wife, Anne Bedford Barney, on July 25, 1808.

In 1812 he volunteered his services to his country, but apparently the 
offer was not accepted. He then requested and received the first com­ 
mission for "private armed vessels" which he used to the fullest extent 
against the British. This method of protection for the country, later 
considered improper by the Congress, was terminated after his first 
cruise. He again retired to the farm.

With his value and experience sorely needed and with the deteriorating 
efforts of the Armed Forces seriously endangering the safety of our 
Capitol, he was asked in July 1814 to form and command a flotilla in 
defense of Washington. He was commissioned with the equivalent rank of 
a Captain in the Navy.

His account of the defense of the Capitol on August 24th at the "Battle 
of Bladensburg" is described in his written report to the Secretary of 
the Navy on August 29, 1814. He wrote this report while recuperating 
from a wound received in the battle, from the "Farm at Elk Ridge" (now 
known as the Commodore Barney House).

In January 1815 Commodore Barney was nearly 56 years old with almost 
40 years of naval experience. Yet he can be seen writing to the Acting 
Secretary of the Navy, Benjamin Romans, again offering his services. 
It appears that only a man of the breed of Joshua Barney knew when to 
quit - when the job was done and he had no more life to give.

He did perform other minor services after the war of 1812 ended, being 
chosen for these by the President possibly as a way of honoring him. 
However, due to failing health, he was forced to retire permanently to 
his farm.

The wound suffered at Bladensburg, coupled with ill health, finally took 
his life on December 1, 1818, in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, while on his 
way to Kentucky. He is buried in the Alleghenny Cemetery near the city 
of Pittsburgh.
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